
 
 Carson City Planning Division 
 108 E. Proctor Street 
 Carson City, Nevada 89701 
 (775) 887-2180 – Hearing Impaired: 711 
 planning@carson.org  
 www.carson.org/planning 

 

MEMORANDUM 
Historic Resource Commission meeting of March 12, 2020 

 
TO:  Historic Resource Commission     Item E-3 
 
FROM: Hope Sullivan, AICP 

Planning Manager 
 
DATE:  March 3, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  E-3 HRC-2020-0001 For Possible Action: Discussion and possible action 
regarding a Section 106 Technical Report prepared for the Federal Aviation Administration 
(FAA) in coordination with the Carson City Airport Authority for fence improvements at the 
Carson City Airport, located on property zoned Public Regional (PR), located at 2600 College 
Parkway, APN 005-011-01. 
 
This item is before the Historic Resource Commission as a consulting agency. The proposed 
fencing is to be funded through a grant from the FAA. Consistent with Section 106 of the 
National Historic Preservation Act, due to the federal funding, an analysis of the potential 
impacts on cultural resources has been prepared. This report concludes that no historic 
properties will be affected by the fence project. The Commission will review the report and 
provide comment as a consulting agency. 
 
A Section 106 review process is a component of the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) 
of 1966.  Section 106 of NHPA requires each federal agency to identify and assess the effects 
their actions will have on historic and cultural resources.  The federal agency will consider public 
views and concerns about historic preservation issues when making final project decisions.   
 
 
Attachment 
Letter Dated January 30, 2020 from the FAA to Hope Sullivan with attached Cultural Resources 
Inventory of Fence Improvements at the Carson City Airport.   
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